FILED 4/22/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 02255-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida

] '} L 7
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 22, 2024
TO: Lorena Hollett, Deputy Clerk II. Office of the Commission Clerk ’!

FROM: Debra Betton, Administrative Assistant [11, Office of Industry Development an
Market Analysis

RE: [nventory of Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets During March 2024

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of January
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source.

All documents should be retained at this time.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me.

Attachment

ce: Mark A. Futrell (without attachment)
Danyel Sims

Yol
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Florida Public Service Commission
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During (March 2024)
Report Date : 3 -Apr -2024 at 3:49:11 PM
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